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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


December 20, 2012

Addendum 1 

To

RFP Strategically Sourced Promotional Goods 2012 

dated December 7, 2012 
Questions have been raised during the Pre-Proposal meeting held on December 17, 2012 for the University's RFP for Strategically Sourced Promotional Goods 2012 for the Marketing and Communications.  A summary of the questions asked and the University's responses are as follows:

1. Question: RFP I. B. – Is this going to be under a blanket PO or individual PO’s from the departments? 
Answer:  Individual POs from the departments.  The POs will reference the final agreement
2. Question:  RFP II. H. 3. – Can we use references from departments within Wayne State University or do you want ONLY outside references?  
Answer:  Please provide outside references only.  If your company has worked with WSU and has references, they may be submitted as additional references. 
3. Question:  RFP III. – Our price increases occur most commonly in the industry on January 1st (sometimes up to January 15th) rather than July 31st.  Is there a possibility to request the price increases (if necessary) on January 31st rather than July 31st?

Answer:  This is something that can be discussed during the final contract negotiation.  There is no guarantee that the January date would be agreed to, but due to the partnership, it will be considered thoroughly.
4. Question:  Being that we are going into a contract with Wayne State University, is there any assurance that WSU will be paying these invoices during a 30-day period?  

Answer:  Yes, anticipated efficiencies from the Strategic partnership should include timelier invoicing and payment.  It is the hope of the University to set the awarded supplier up to receive payments via ACH.  However as with question 3, the terms will be finalized with the awarded supplier.  
5. Question:  Will “P-Cards” be used as an acceptable method of payment?

Answer:  No, the ordering department will be required to create a Purchase Requisition for buyer approval, for the supplier to either receive the PO systematically, by fax or email.   
6. During the meeting we didn’t realize there were so few working days between now and January 7th.  Is it possible that the deadline for this contract be extended to January 14th?
Answer:  The proposal due date has been extended to January 11, 2013. 
7. Question:  Can local companies that can supply only a portion of the goods listed submit alternative bids to be considered?

Answer:  No, this is going to be a comprehensive bid to be awarded to one vendor. The awarded vendor must be able to supply almost any promotional good that the University could possibly want.
8. Question:  Roughly, what portion of the university spend is for apparel items?
Answer:  Varies from year to year, approximately $80,000 in Fiscal Year 2012. 
9.  Question:  Will this bid be for all purchases done through the university or is there a threshold in which purchases will need to go through the approved vendor?
Answer:  All purchases will be required to go thru the approved vendor unless the approved vendor is unable to supply a specialty item, such as “Made in Detroit” apparel.
10. Question:  What are the payment terms?
Answer:  The University payment terms are net 30.  However, the terms of the contract may be negotiated with the awarded supplier. 
11. Question:  Are we to understand that this RFP will cover product sold directly to the university as well as the general public?
Answer:  No, this RFP is for products purchased by the University departments, such as Dean of Students or Athletics to “giveaway”.
12. Question:  Are we to assume that the logo decoration for the “Hot List” items is to be a 2 color/1 position imprint, unless that product does not allow for more than a 1 color imprint?
Answer:  For purposes of the bid, yes, 2 color / 1 position.
13. Question:  There are some very vague product descriptions for which we could use better information (see below)

1. Banner – size?

2. USB – capacity?

3. Sweatshirt – Crewneck or Hoody?

4. Polo – Cotton or Performance fabric?

5. Fleece – ¼ zip, full zip, vest?

Answer:  Current state reporting does not give all of the specifications of items purchased.  From the data we have: 

banner sizes vary from 5x5, 94x24, 36x24, 4x12, 4x8 and 10x20 
USB sizes vary from 1GB to 4 GB

Sweatshirt purchases included: pullover hoodies, full zip hoodies and crewneck  
Fleece purchases were full zip  
Polo – cotton
**a revised cost schedule has been posted. 

14.  Question:  In the Request for Proposal document, the first paragraph states:  IMPORTANT – PLEASE NOTE:  Bid notices will be sent only to those Suppliers registered to receive them via our Bid Opportunities Listserve service.  To register, to http://www.forms.purchasing.wayne.edu/Adv_bid/Adv_bid.html, and click on the “Join our Listserve” link at the top of the page.  Instructions are at the top of the page, and the Promotional Goods Bid List Listserv service is under “MRO Supply Opportunities Bid Opportunities".

I did register and when I logged in, the message is (per screen shot below):  Archived messages are currently not available.  Either the archives do not exist or you are not authorized to browse them with the email address you used to log in.  
Answer:  The emails are sent to the listserv email address that contains all emails, and are sent from individual outlook accounts.  The University does not archive any of its Bid List ListServ emails, therefore none are available. 

15. Question:  Regarding Cost Schedule C.1; since pricing involves many factors, (i.e., quality, quantity, number of imprint colors, etc.) should we include supporting pictures and specifications on what we are quoting?  
Answer:   Yes, include supporting specs for the items quoted.  In the event vendors can provide logical quantity price breaks for high volume items, they are welcome to do so.
16. Question:  Will payment be made through invoice to university by check or eft, or will "P-cards" or credit cards be utilized? 
Answer:   POs only, invoiced systematically, emailed or faxed to the University.  Procard purchases will not be allowed at this time.  
17. Question:  Can we manipulate your Schedule C to add more detail?
Answer:   A Revised Cost Schedule has been posted.  Please do not manipulate in anyway.  If your company has additional information to submit, please do so separately.  

18. Question:  Would membership in the Anthony Wayne Society or donations to scholarships be considered as shared revenue?
Answer:   Not at this time.  If you wish to quote shared revenue, it should be listed as a percentage on Cost Schedule C.2. 

**Please note that the Due Date has been extended to January 11, 2013.  Please respond using the Revised Cost Schedule C posted separately with this addendum.  
Should you have any questions or concerns about this Addendum or on any other aspects of the RFP, please email them to Paula Reyes, at bb2709@wayne.edu and copy Valerie Kreher, at ab4889@wayne.edu.    

Thank you,
Paula Reyes 
Strategic Sourcing Manager
